

**Lake Tomahawk ATV/UTV Meeting**  
**Minutes**  
**Wed Jan 31 2024 6:00 pm – Hazelhurst Pub, Hazelhurst 6 PM**

1. Call meeting to Order (Tom) 6:01 pm
  - a. Pledge of Allegiance – skipped
2. Roll Call: Officers Present: (Tom) [Clark](#), [Larry](#) **ABSENT**, [Shawn](#), [Wayde](#), [Michele](#), [Tom](#)  
Club members: Mary & Jim Thompson, Charlie Hanneman, Neil Starrenberg
3. Review of the minutes of the previous meeting (Michele) – Motion Wayde 2<sup>nd</sup> Shawn AIF  
Yes Motion Carried
4. Treasurers Report (Larry) Report given @ meeting. Motion Shawn 2<sup>nd</sup> Wayde AIF Yes  
Motion Carried
5. Unfinished Business
  - a. Bylaws Update. (Tom) John Wagman with Weld Riley is working on this.
  - b. Gravel behind BP Update (Tom/Wayde) - wait till Spring '24
  - c. Committee Chairs (Tom) tabled
6. New Business
  - a. Trail update Hazelhurst meeting/Sara Peterson. (Tom) Reviewed report and provided an email from Lakeland. DNR said it still needs to be engineered but not to the extent that the clubs have been working on. Lakeland will be discussing with Lake Tomahawk needs and we will be keep moving forward. Trying to get trail from River Rd to Trail 370 funded. What depends on when a trail is funded? Strictly ATV/UTV trail or multi-use trail. Log the maintenance. County land and State land pays differently. Next step is to work on Engineered plan as cost effectively as possible.
    - b. Possible request for 1000 for signage for Elcho/Monico trail system. Pending.
    - c. Review of trail we are working on getting open.
7. Open Discussion
  - WatVa conference in Stevens Point Conference Center in April
  - Tom is our only Trail Ambassador. We need at least one other person. Certain groups like to know you have trail ambassadors and you can get more trail funding.
  - Calendar Raffle in May, Close raffle Labor Day.
  - Snowshoe Concession Schedule not posted yet. There is a meeting that we must attend 2/22.
8. Adjournment 6:53 pm.

**NEXT MEETING: Wednesday February 28<sup>th</sup> 6 pm – DuWayne Kreager Insurance, LT  
Will check Gaslite Tavern for March.**

President Tom Kettler [tkettler@gmail.com](mailto:tkettler@gmail.com) 715.499.2510

VP Michele McGreal [mmcgreal3@gmail.com](mailto:mmcgreal3@gmail.com) 715.499.0425

Sec - OPEN

Treasurer Larry Hoffman [turks56@live.com](mailto:turks56@live.com) 563.249.1273

Board Member Shawn Tingley [tingley@newnorth.net](mailto:tingley@newnorth.net) 715.892.5103

Board Member Clark Theilig [clarktheilig@gmail.com](mailto:clarktheilig@gmail.com) 715.340.0874

Board Member Wayde Kreager [wayde@kreagerinsurance.com](mailto:wayde@kreagerinsurance.com) 715.573.7282